

Toward Connectivity for All

Candidate for the Post of Deputy Secretary General of the Asia-Pacific Telecommunity (APT)

Mr. Kondo, with his wide-ranging experience, in-depth knowledge, and excellent coordination capability in the international field, has the ability to steer the APT Secretariat in the most advantageous direction and achieve the developmental tasks that lie ahead.

He would like to focus on 5 agenda for the future of the APT as follows:

1. Refocusing the APT as a regional ICT focal point
2. Responding to the needs of member countries especially LDCs and Small Island States
3. Strengthening the APT's function in Collaboration with ITU and other ICT Related Organizations
4. Facilitating Private Sector involvement in APT activities
5. Reinforcing an Efficient and Effective APT

Mr. Kondo serving as the Deputy Secretary General of APT will contribute to more enhanced ICT development of the Asia-Pacific Region.

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

- 2013 Senior Director for International Cooperation Affairs
 - 2011 Director, International Economic Affairs Division
 - 2010 Senior Advisor, International Policy Division
 - 2008 Director, International Affairs Office, Postal Policy Division
 - 2005 Director of the Research Department, Institute for Information and Communications Policy
 - 2001 Deputy Director, International Organizations Office, International Policy Division (MIC)
 - 1996 First Secretary, Embassy of Japan in Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
 - 1990 Joined the Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications (currently, MIC)
-



Mr. Masanori KONDO

INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2013 Chairman of the working group³ of APT preparatory meeting for ITU PP-14
- 2010 Chairman of the working group of APT preparatory meeting for WTDC-10
- 2010 Deputy Head of Japanese delegation to the ITU Plenipotentiary Conference 2010 (PP-10) at Guadalajara, Mexico
- 2002 Member of Japanese delegation to the ITU Plenipotentiary Conference 2002 (PP-02) in Marrakech, Morocco

EDUCATION

- Keio University (BS in Economics)
- The London School of Economics and Political Science (MSc in Economics)

ACADEMIC CAREER

- 2013- Lecturer, Keio University, Japan
- 2006-2007 Visiting Scholar, Rikkyo University, Japan
- 2006-2007 Visiting Scholar, Ohbirin University, Japan
- 2005 Lecturer, Waseda University, Japan
- 2004-2005 Associate, Harvard University (Weatherhead Center), U.S.A